Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/phillip-jerez-28227017 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Social Media
Marketing
Social Media Marketing

Languages

English (Native or Bilingual)
Spanish (Professional Working)

Phillip Jerez

Executive Director, Florida Democratic Party

Miami, Florida, United States

Summary

Veteran government and campaigns operative with a decade of experience working to help candidates and public officials develop strong relationships with their constituents, amplify the causes and issues they care most deeply about, and mobilize their supporters to action.

Experience

Florida Democratic Party Executive Director June 2023 - Present (3 months) Miami, Florida, United States

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS)

Deputy Director of Engagement for the 21st U.S. Surgeon General, Dr. Vivek Murthy

February 2023 - June 2023 (5 months)

Washington, District of Columbia, United States

Charlie Crist for Governor
Political Director
June 2021 - November 2022 (1 year 6 months)
Miami, Florida, United States

Shaun Abreu for New York City Council Senior Advisor December 2020 - June 2021 (7 months) New York, New York, United States

Coalition for Black and Brown Ballot Access Campaign Manager September 2020 - November 2020 (3 months) Florida Progress for Florida, LLC
President and Chief Strategist
December 2018 - September 2020 (1 year 10 months)
Miami/Fort Lauderdale Area

Andrew Gillum for Governor
Deputy Political Director
April 2018 - November 2018 (8 months)

U.S. House of Representatives
Congressional Aide
October 2015 - April 2018 (2 years 7 months)
Office of Congresswoman Debbie Wasserman Schultz (FL-23)

Miami-Dade County Public Schools United States History Teacher August 2013 - September 2015 (2 years 2 months) Miami, FL

Teach For America Corps Member May 2013 - May 2015 (2 years 1 month)

NBCUniversal Media, LLC Summer Page January 2013 - May 2013 (5 months)

M80 Social Media Marketing Intern May 2012 - September 2012 (5 months)

The Nielsen Company Global Services Intern June 2010 - September 2010 (4 months)

Education

Columbia University in the City of New York Bachelor's of Arts, Psychology (2009 - 2013)

All Hallows High School · (2005 - 2009)